January 19, 2021

The Board of Brown County Commissioners met in regular session with the following members present: Chairman Richard L. Lehmkuhl, Lamar Shoemaker, and William Pollock. Also present was Brown County Clerk, Dawn Boyles. Brown County Attorney, Kevin Hill, was present for a portion of the meeting. Richard Lehmkuhl opened the meeting at 8:10 a.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all. Richard Lehmkuhl led the meeting with a prayer.

The January 13, 2021 payroll was approved as follows:

General	79,957.65
Road & Bridge	13,125.00
Election	8,940.77
Technology	152.38
Appraiser	4,825.48
Noxious Weed	1,657.47
ACC	5,560.31
JJA Core	6,167.84
Reinvestment Grant	1,787.95
Services for Elderly	2,471.00
Solid Waste	7,052.00
Employee Ben FICA	8,696.13
Employee Ben KPERS	10,135.59
State Unemploy/Work Comp	-136.03
Insurance	-3,357.78
TOTAL	147,035.76

MINUTES

Motion by Lamar Shoemaker to approve the January 11, 2021, minutes. Seconded by William Pollock. Motion carried.

Brown County Attorney, Kevin Hill, requested to table any discussion until the January 25, 2021, meeting.

LANDFILL

Motion by Lamar Shoemaker to approve and sign the Landfill Tonnage Report. Seconded by William Pollock. Motion carried.

FIXED ASSETS ANNUAL INVENTORY

Motion by Lamar Shoemaker to approve and sign the Annual Fixed Assets Inventory. Seconded by William Pollock. Motion carried.

TRANSFER STATION DOOR BID OPENING

Bids for the Transfer Station's door were as follows: Overhead Door Company with a bid of \$7,909 and Heartland for \$18,620. Motion by Lamar Shoemaker to accept the bid of Overhead Door with a bid of \$7,909. Seconded by William Pollock. Motion carried.

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Don Pounds, Director, discussed the hand sanitizer stations requested by the businesses in Brown County. Pounds had a total of 17 applications for the stations. Pounds also discussed the roll out of vaccinations for the county emergency personnel starting February 16th Hiawatha, residents 65 years of age or older on February 19th and February 22nd in Hiawatha, and residents 65 years of age or older on February 23rd and 25th in Horton.

FLOOD PLAIN MAPS

Emergency Management Director, Don Pounds, stated they are very close to finishing the updating of the Brown County Flood Plain maps.

MASK MANDATE

Richard and Cindy Schilling, discussed their position on the county mask mandate.

County Clerk, Dawn Boyles, presented the KWORCC Open Claims Report for the commissioner's review.

County Clerk, Dawn Boyles, presented the KONZA agreement for the commissioner's signatures.

ROAD & BRIDGE SECRETARY

Commissioner Lehmkuhl would like to advertise one more time for the Road and Bridge secretary position. The commission will review the applications again next Monday and set up interviews at that time.

Motion by Lamar Shoemaker to adjourn. Seconded by William Pollock. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 9:26 a.m. The next regular meeting will be held Monday, January 25, 2021.

ATTEST:	APPROVED BY:
DAWN M. BOYLES, COUNTY CLERK	RICHARD L. LEHMKUHL, CHAIRMAN
	LAMAR SHOEMAKER, MEMBER
	WILLIAM POLLOCK, MEMBER